McCandless Police Department

Memorandum
TO: Town Council
FROM: Ryan P. Hawk, Chief of Police
DATE: July 14, 2025
RE: Monthly Police Activity Report — June 2025

The Town of McCandless Police Department responded to 995 calls in the month of June.

The entire staff of the police department has been training on how to use a new reporting system, with full
implementation starting July 1, 2025.

Officer Davis and K9 Leroy continued their weekly training. K9 Leroy had one deployment call out during an
incident in McCandless.

Sgt. Grant attended defensive tactics instructor training. This training will be utilized annually by Sgt. Grant to
train officers in use of force and defensive tactics. Officer Allshouse attended motorcycle investigation
training. Officers Hathaway and Croskey attended basic and advanced shooter response training. The training
was conducted by North Hills SRT to instruct patrol officers on best practices when responding to active
shooter incidents.

North Hills SRT officers attended their monthly training.

Our social worker has successfully referred 34 individuals to our social work services. All 34 of these individuals
have received or accepted referral services, support and/or information.

On June 9, the State Attorney General’s Office conducted an audit on criminal history records here in the
department. We passed the audit.

Some of our officers participated in the North Hills DUI Task Force on June 21, conducting a sobriety
checkpoint in O’Hara Township. There were 1091 vehicles that passed through the checkpoint and 11
individuals were administered field sobriety tests. Of those tested, 2 were arrested for DUI of drugs or alcohol.
11 citations and 4 warnings were issued for various vehicle code violations.

The police department began receiving applications for the position of full-time police officer. Testing was
scheduled for July 1, 2025.

The Police and their administrative staff continue planning their National Night Out event that will occur on
Tuesday, August 5, 2025, from 5-8pm here at the Town of McCandless Town Hall grounds, weather permitting.

The police department received 38 calls relating to deer. Big Daddy Wildlife Removal picked up 13 deer.



